## JOHN A. LOGAN CAMP #26 SONS OF UNION VETERANS OF THE CIVIL WAR DEPARTMENT OF ILLINOIS

## **Camp Minutes for April 5, 2017**

The meeting was called to order by Cmdr. Hoovler at 7:04 pm with 12 members present: Steve Aarli PCC, Robert Buerger Jr, Philip Brening, Leonard Cassaro, Hugh DeGroff PCC Terry Dyer PDC, Steve Haight PCC, Richard Hoovler CC, Bill Johnson Treas, Phil Thompson PCC, John Wade, Jack and guest Steve Anderson (new member). PCC Thompson led the membership in the opening prayer. PCC Steve Aarli, Sec. called the roll of the membership.

## **Officer Reports:**

**Secretary:** PCC Aarli, Sec read the minutes for the March 1, 2017 meeting. PCC Dave Johnson moved to accept and PCC Thompson 2<sup>nd</sup> motion passed.

Treasure: Previous balance:	-	\$1919.52
Income: Steve Haight dues		48.00
Steve Anderson Pet. Fee		30.00
	Total:	\$1997.52
Expenses: Memorial Hall donation		120.00
	Total:	120.00
New Balance:		\$1877.52

PCC Thompson moved to accept, John Wade 2<sup>nd</sup> motion passed.

Balloting: New member petition for Steve Anderson Elected to membership

Sickness & Distress: PCC Thompson reported that everyone was healthy.

**Monuments/Memorials:** The Oregon Cannon needs cleaning and paint job. Will need to contact appropriate people to get permission to repaint it. Discussion on Rockton Cemetery cannon laid over until next meeting.

**Communications:** A letter from Scott Lewandoski/Memorial Day Parade Committee inviting the Camp to take part in the 2017 Memorial Day Parade. A few members volunteered to march. Sec. Aarli to send in parade app. Sec. Aarli read CinC Martin's Gen. Orders #18 & 19. Sec. Aarli read an email from Bro. Dave Wilermuth (443) who is coordinating Dept. of Ill. members who will be part of the Lincoln Tomb marchers to meet at line up spot by 9:30 am on April 15.

**Old Business:** Bro's height, Thompson & Hoovler were appointed as a Memorial Day Committee to plan service at Greenwood Cemetery.

PCC Dave Johnson was appointed to look into planning a food drive.

A pole was taken as to who were going to the Lincoln Tomb & Petersburg event on April 15, 2017 they are: Bro's Bill Johnson, DeGroff, Thompson, Aarli Hoovler and Brenning.

**New Business:** Bro's Cassaro, Brenning and new member Steve Anderson were elected Camp Delegates to the May 6, 2017 Dept. Encampment.

Initiation of New Member: Mr. Steven Anderson was initiated as our newest member.

**Good of the Order:** PDC Dyer showed 3 old photos he found of the Band and members of the original Logan Camp dated from the 1920's to 30's. Bro. Brenning reported that there are two events coming up this weekend: 155<sup>th</sup> Battle of

Shiloh and WWI days at Rockford's Midway Village.

PCC Haight is planning a program about Arch of Change Veterinary program.

## P. I Report: Ne report

**SVR:** Bro. Aarli reminded the members that the Rockford Zouaves will be doing the Flag raising at the Lincoln Tomb and Petersburg on April 15, 2017.

There being no further business, PCC Thompson gave the closing prayer and CC Hoovler closed the meeting in due form at 8:24pm.

In Fraternity, Charity & Loyalty,

Steve Aarli PCC/GRO

Secretary